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SN Petitioner will dedicate right-of-way sufficient to provide 50 feet from the centerline
of old US 521 if the existing right-of-way is insufficient. Such dedication will occur
# prior to the issuance of any building permits for the site.
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to incorporate existing tree cover, if present, into the overall pian for the site, with
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DATE: February 23, 2001
TO: Robert Brandon FROM: l\f'a%u/;l% Cramton, Jr.
Zoning Administrator Planning Director

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 94-18, Daniel L. and Carolyn S. Kennedy.

Attached is a revised technical data sheet for the above referenced petition. The plan has been revised to
remove a reference to a S.W.LLM. buffer on a creek branch to the north of Clems Branch. It has been
determined that this buffer is not required. Since this change is minor, I am administratively approving this
request. Please use this revised plan when evaluating requests for building permits and certificates of
occupancy.

Note that the illustrative plan still applies to this rezoning and that the site must still meet all ordinance
requirements.




